
 City of  Cleve land  Memorandum  
 Frank G. Jackson, Mayor  

  
  

 
TO:  Kevin J. Kelley, Chair 
  Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Karrie D. Howard, Director 
  Department of Public Safety 
 
SUBJECT:  Ordinance No. 282-2021 Authorizing the purchase by one or more 

requirement contracts of powered cots and accessories, for the Division of 
Emergency Medical Service, Department of Public Safety, for a term of one 
year, with two one-year options to renew, exercisable by the Director of 
Public Safety 

 
DATE:  May 17, 2021 
  

 
Ordinance No. 282-2021, if passed by Council, would authorize the purchase of powered 
cots and accessories for the Division of Emergency Medical Service, Department of Public 
Safety.  The term of the requirement contracts to purchase the cots and accessories would 
be for a term of one year, with two one-year options to renew, exercisable by the Director 
of Public Safety. 
 
The powered cots and accessories will be funded through Capital Project No. C20073, 
Fund 21, Subfund 020 and Fund 01-6004-6970. 
 
 
  


